DEC 16 &

MEMORANDUM FOR: Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of h.clear Reactor Regulation

FROM: J. Nelson Grace, Director
Division of Quality Assurance, Safeguards,
and Inspection Programs
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: LIMERICK UNIT 1 - INDEPENDENT DESIGN VERIFICATION PROGRAM

As you are aware, on January 1, 1984, the responsibility for the Independent
Design Verification Program (IDVP) was trarsferred from NRR to IE. As part
of the IE directed program Philadelphia Electric Company, the applicant for
Limerick Unit 1, had an IDVP performed by Torrey Pines Technology (TPT). This
IDVP was initiated by TPT in May 1984 and has included IE inspections for
implementation of the program plan in July and for an assessment of the IDVP's
findings upon a low power operating license in September. On December 14, 1984,
IE received via express mail copies of the final IDVP Report. NRR will
receive copies through normal distribution. IE is reviewing the final IDVP
report and we will contact NRR if we have any specific questions associated
with compliance to licensing commitments. It is anticipated that IE's review
of the final report will be completed with SER input to the project manager by
January 31, 1995;
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensina
Office of Nuclear Reartor Regulation

FROM: J. Nelson Grace, Director
Division of Quality Assurance, Safeguards,
and Inspection Programs
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: LIMERICK UNIT 1 - INDEPENDENT DESIGN VERIFICATION PROGRAM

As you are aware, on January 1, 1984, the responsibility for the Independent
Design Verification Program (IDVP) was transferred from NRR to IE. As part
of the 1E directed program Philadelphia Electric Company, the applicant for
Limerick Unit 1, had an 1DVP performed by Torrey Pines Technology (TPT). This
IDVP was initiated by TPT in May 1984 and has included IE inspections for
implementation of the program plan in July and for an assessment of the IDVP's
findings upon a low power operating license in September. The enclosed final
report for the Limerick Unit 1 IDVP is sent to you for information. We will
contact NRR if we have any specific questions associated with compliance to
licensing commitments. It is anticipated that IE's review of the final report
will be completed with SER input to the project manager by January 31, 1984

J. Nelson Grace, Director

Division of Quality Assurance, Safequards,
and Inspection Programs

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
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